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From: Kurcz, Barry

To: Clark, Tish

Subject: CIDC Agenda 1.20.26

Date: Thursday, January 15, 2026 4:58:07 PM
Attachments: CIDCAgenda.1.20.26.docx

Hello Tish, Please post the attached agenda for CIDC. Thank you, Barry

Barry Kurcz
Human Resources Director
Human Resources

Village of Hanover Park, IL

2121 Lake Street, Hanover Park, IL 60133
(630) 823-5661 Office

(630) 823-5659 Fax

hpil.org
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			[bookmark: _Hlk75520452]VILLAGE OF HANOVER PARK


CULTURAL INCLUSION AND DIVERSITY COMMITTEE/COMMISSION


REGULAR MEETING


Village Hall Room 214
2121 W. Lake St. 


Hanover Park, IL 60133





			Tuesday, January 20, 2026


6:15 p.m.





AGENDA











1. CALL TO ORDER - ROLL CALL 





2. ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA





3. PRESENTATIONS/ REPORTS:


3-a.  None





4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:


4-a.  Approval of November 18, 2025 Meeting Minutes





5. ACTION ITEMS: 


5-a.  Honoring Women in our Community Event planning


 


6. TOWNHALL SESSION:


Persons wishing to address the public body must register prior to Call to Order.  Please note that public comment is limited to 5 minutes per speaker. 





7. OLD BUSINESS (NON-ACTION ITEMS):


7-a.  None





8. NEW BUSINESS (NON-ACTION ITEMS):





9. ADJOURNMENT
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Village of Hanover Park

Administration
Municipal Building
2121 West Lake Street, Hanover Park, IL 60133
630-823-5600 tel  630-823-5786 fax

hpil.org

Village President
Rodney 5. Craig

Village Clerk
Kristy Merrill

Trustees
Troy Albuck
Yasmeen Bankole
Jenni Broccolino
Liza Gutierrez
Jon Kunkel

Herb Porter

Interim Village Manager
Courtney Sage
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